
Yamhelas Westsider Trail:  Final Design of Three Bicycle/Pedestrian Bridges,  
Construction of Stag Hollow Bridge, Solicitation and Construction Management/Inspection Services 

for Construction of the Stag Hollow Bridge 

Bidder Questions and Answers – December 21, 2018 

1. Is there an interested parties list for this? 

No, Yamhill County will not be publishing a list of prospective bidders. 

2. The sample contract included in the RFP is written for construction contracting, not for engineering 
services. We’ve attached a contract, also from Yamhill County, for our engineering services on the 
Palmer Creek Bridge, which is more similar to what we were expecting with this project. Would you 
please substitute this contract (a blank version, of course) in an addendum to the RFP? 

The sample contract included in the RFP is intended only as a sample. Yamhill County will work with the 
successful bidder to draft an appropriate agreement once the contract has been awarded. 

3. The RFP states two dates for anticipated completion of the Stag Hollow Creek Bridge – April 7 and 
April 20, 2020. Can you specify which is the required completion date? 

Construction for the Stag Hollow Creek pedestrian bridge is expected to be completed by April 20, 2020. 

4. The RFP is unclear about whether the Proposal Response Form is included or excluded from the page 
limit. Can you clarify whether it is included/excluded? 

The Proposal Response Form referenced in Section 8, pages 28-30 of the solicitation is excluded from 
the 20-page proposal limit. 

5. Section 4.11.1 requires a Certificate of Registration to document that we are registered to provide 
architectural and engineering services in the State of Oregon. The State of Oregon does not require 
nor issue this kind of documentation. What are you expecting to see to answer this requirement? 
Would the State of Oregon engineering license number and expiration date for the bridge engineer be 
acceptable? 

Yamhill County will accept a valid State of Oregon engineering license number and expiration date to 
meet the Certificate of Registration requirement identified in the RFQ. 

6. Additionally, most engineering firms do not also provide architectural services. Was it intended to 
require the proposing firm to have both architectural and engineering services in the same company? 

Firms responding to the solicitation are not required to provide both architectural and engineering 
services. 

 


